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Nicholas Wacil Kudrovzeff

(California)
Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. bBACKGROUND

In 1978 the Reports Analysis Division referred to the
Otfice of General Counsel all candidates and committees which
tailea to timely file one or more of the following reports:
the 1977 year-end report, the 10 day pre-primary report, the

30 aay post-primary report, and the 10 day pre-general report.
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The Commission reviewed all of the candidates and committees

which failed to file and in accordance with the criteria

set forth in the Commission's non-filer memorandum dated

May 23, 1978, determined to take further action throhgh
conciliation against a number of the candidates and com-
mittees. For those candidates and committees which did not
conciliate, the Commission found probable cause. 1/ The
Commission directed the Office of General Counsel to

review all of the candidates and committees against which
probable cause was found and to recommend to the Commission
those candidates and committees against which a civil

action should be filed.2/

1/ Except for those candidates and committees which failed
to file the 1977 year-end report, the Commission did not
authorize the filing of civil suits.

Four candidates and one committee against which the Com-
mission found probable cause for failure to file reports
of receipts and expenditures are not included in this
report. They are: the Committee Amigos de Jaime Benitez,
NF 54 (Puerto Rico); the New York State Voter Registration
Drive, NF 59 (New York); the Committee to Elect Louis
Nine to Congress, NF 62 (New York); the North Carolina
Democratic Inaugural Committee, NF 70 (North Carolina);
and Sanford Krasnoff, NF 193 (Louisiana). Civil actions
for failure to timely file and for other violations of
FECA were brought against the Committee Amigos de Jaime
Benitez and Sanford Krasnoff. A civil action for failure
to timely file was brought against the Committee to Elect
Louis Nine to Congress and a consent decree has been
obtained. The New York State Voter Registration Drive
was referred to the Audit Division for an audit. Con-
ciliation is proceeding for failure to timely file and
for other violations of FECA with the North Carolina
Democratic Inaugural Committee in MUR 859.




II. ANALYSIS

A. 1977 Year—-End Non-Filers

The Commission has found probable cause against the
following 1977 year-end non-filers:
Allen Blume for Congress (Alaska)
Howard for Congress (Arizona)
Joseph H. Parisian Congressional (Florida)
Campaign

Attachment I lists each respondent and indicates each

respondent's filing history and financial activity for 1978.

All of the respondents are principal campaign committees
of candidates who ran for election to federal office in 1976.
None of the candidates ran for election to federal office in
1978. The respondent committees appear to be defunct. As
none of the respondents filed 1978 quarterly reports there
is no inaication of financial activity.

Because of the inactivity of these committees in the 1978
elections, tne Offtice of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission not bring a civil action for relief against them,
but close tne files.

B. Pre- and Post-Election Non-Filers

The Commission has found probable cause against the fol-
lowing 10 aay pre-primary, 30 acay post-primary, and 10 day
pre-general non-filers:

Donala Wylie Hobbs (Alaska)

Ares for Congress (California)

Harold R. Boylan (California)

E. E. (Happy) Henschel (California)

My Principal Campaign (California)
Committee (Henschel)

Hughes for Congress (California)
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Nicholas Wacil Kudrovzeff

Nicholas Kudrovzeff
for Congress

Nicholas Wacil Kudrovzeff
Committee

ortiz for Congress

Kevin Casey Peters

Irv Sutley

Irv Sutley for Congress

Committee to Elect George

Waldron

Robert K. Watson

Watson for Congress

Norsworthy for Congress

Committee to Elect Debbie
Figueroa

Amelia Lew Fritts

Amelia Lew Fritts for
Congress Committee

Melvin Perkins

Thomas P. Swank

Conlin for Congress

Larry Penner

People for Poth
Committee

Bill Mack

21st Congressional
Committee for Bill Mack

James A. Plummer for
congress

Jessie Dennis Knipp

Gene Basalyga

Gene Basalyga Committee

Marilyn Coyle Ecoff
for Congress

Anthony Pannuccio

Walter Bradley

Doc Bradley Campaign

Ronald C. Arline

People Working for
Ron Arline

Peter Diamondstone
(Committee)

(California)
(California)

(California)

(California)
(California)
(California)
(California)
(California)

(California)
(California)
(Georgia)
(Hawail)

(Hawaili)
(Hawaii)

(Maryland)
(Massachusetts)
(Michigan)
(New York)
(New York)

(Ohio)
(Ohio)

(Ohio)

(Oklahoma)

(Pennsylvania)
(Pennsylvania)
(Pennsylvania)

(South Carolina)
(Tennessee)
(Tennessee)
(Tennessee)
(Tennessee)

(Vermont)

Attachment II lists each respondent and indicates each
respondent's filing history and financial activity for 1978.

The General Counsel's Office used three criteria in

reviewing the respondents. We are recommending the filing
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of a civil action against any respondent who meets all three
criteria. The criteria are as follows:

l. whether the respondent failed to timely file two
of the 1978 reports;

2. whether the respondent (or the candidate if the
respondent was a principal campaigh committee) received more
that 30% of the vote in either the primary or general
election; and

3. whether the respondent had more than $20,000
in receipts. .

One committee, Conlin for Congress, meets all three criteria:
failing to timely file both the 10 day pre-general election
report ana the 30 day post-general election report, receiving
42% of the vote in the general election, and having receipts
in the amount of $160.614.

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
bring a civil action for relief against Conlin for Congress.
Further, we recommend closing the files with respect to

all other respondents.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS
The Office of General Counsel recommends the following:
l. file a civil action against Conlin for Congress
(NF 173) for failure to file required reports in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434;
2. close the file and rescind the authorization

to file a civil action with regard to:
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Howard for Congress (NP 68)

Joseph H. Parisian (NF 68)
Ccongressional Campaign

Allen Blume for Congress (NF 75)

3. close the file with regard to:

Bill Mack (NF 93)

21st Congressional (NF 93)
Committee for Bill Mack

Ares for Congress (NF 95)

Harold Boylan (NFs 95,124,161)

B. E. (Happy) Henschel (NFs 95,124)

My Principal Campaign (NFs 95,124)
Committee (Henschel)

Nicholas Kudrovzeff (NFs 95,124)

Nicholas Kudrovzeff (NFs 95,124)
for Congress

ortiz for Congress (NFs 95,124)

Irv Sutley (NF 95)

Robert K. Watson (NF 95)

Walter Bradley (NF 106)

Doc Bradley Campaign (NF 106)

Gene Basalyga (NF 114)

Gene Basalyga Committee (NF 114)

Hughes for Congress (NF 124)

Kevin Casey Peters (NF 124)

Irv Sutley for Congress (NFs 124,161)

Committee to Elect (NF 124)
George Waldron

Watson for Congress (NFs 124,161)

Donald Wylie Hobbs (NF 158)

Norsworthy for Congress (NF 165)

Melvin Perkins (NF 171)

Thomas P. Swank (NF 172)

Conlin for Congress (NF 173)

Larry Penner (NF 179)

People for Poth Committee (NF 179)

James A. Plummer for (NF 181)
Congress

Jessie Dennis Knipp (NF 182)

Marilyn Coyle Ecoff (NF 183)
Congress

Anthony Pannuccio (NF 184)

Ronald C. Arline (NF 185)

People Working for (NF 185)
Ron Arline

Peter Diamondstone (NF 188)
(Committee)




Committee to Elect (NF 218)
- Debbie Figueroa
Amelia Lew Fritts (NF 218)
Amelia Lew Pritts for (NP 218)
Congress Committee
Nicholas Wacil (NF 222)
Kudrovzeff Committee
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DATE WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

Attachments

Attachment I - 1977 Year-End Non-Filers
Attachment II - Pre- and Post-Election Non-Filers
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Melvin Perkins )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, certify that on March 29, 1979, the Covmission,
meeting in an executive session at which a quorum was present,
determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recammendation of the
General Counsel to find PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE that respondent
Melvin Perkins has violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and §434(a) (1) ().

Attest:

sty

Marjorie W. Emwons
Secretary to the Camission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
March 21, 1979

In the Matter of

Melvin Perkins

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On January 17, 1979, the Commission voted to proceed

to conciliation with Melvin Perkins in connection with his
failure to register and file required reports with the
Commission in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and §434(a)
(1) (A).

The respondent was notified of the Commission's determination
and sent a conciliation agreement on January 19, 1979. The
correspondence was returned to the Commission marked, "UNCLAIMED."
The letter and conciliation agreement were re-sent to the
respondent on February 27, 1979, and attempts have been made
to contact the respondent via telephone.

ANALYSIS

A letter and conciliation agreement have been sent to the
respondent Melvin Perkins. No response has been received and
the 30 day time period has expired.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Commission find probable cause

to believe that respondent Melvin Perkins has violated 2 U.S.C.

§432(e) (1) and §434(a) (1) (A). \M)’d’

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE Jﬁ&/

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

FEBRUARY 26, 1979
NF 171 - Interim Conciliation Report

dated 2-22-79: Received in OCS
2-22-79, 5:17

The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 9:30, Friday February 23, 1979.
The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report as of

9:30 this date.




February 22, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: NB 171

Please have the attached Interim Concil Report on

NP 171 distributed to the Commission.
Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOMyic«'  ¢:0a"TARY

In the Matter of

)
) we 171 T9FEB22 P3: IT
)

Melvin Perkins

Interim Conciliation Report

On January 17, 1979, the Commission determined that the Office
of General Counsel should proceed to conciliation with Melvin Perkins
in connection with his violations of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and §434.

The notification letter and proposed conciliation agreement
were mailed to respondent Perkins on January 19, 1979, by certified
mail. As of this writing, we have not received notification from
the Postal Service as to whether or not the respondent has received
the correspondence mailed to him on January 19th.

We expect to receive notification from the Postal Service as
to the respondent's receipt of the conciliation agreement shortly

and will report to the Commission accordingly.

General Codnsel

ﬁ\w.c‘om




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 19, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Melvin Perkins
222 West Lanvale Street
Baltimore, MD 21201

Dear Mr. Perkins:

On October 30, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1)
and on November 1, 1978, found reasonable cause to believe
that you violated 2 U.S.C. §434.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States
District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not in
excess of $5000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that the
Commission offers as settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement.

If we are unable to agree upon a conciliation agreement,
the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend to the
Commission that civil suit be filed against you.
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If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Ms. Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this

matter, at 202/523-4058.

>

William 2. Oldaker
General Counsel

Sinc e}y,

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
) NF 171
Melvin Perkins )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter has been initiated on the basis of information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation has been conducted, and the
Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that respondent,
Melvin Perkins, violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and §434(a) (1) (A);

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Election Commission and respondent candidate having duly entered
into conciliation pursuant to §437g(a) (5), do hereby agree as
follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.
II. That respondent Committee has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action be taken in
this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. That the respondent failed to file a candidate
statement and designate a principal campaign
committee;

B. That the respondent failed to file a 10 day pre-

general election report.
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THEREFORE, respondent candidate agrees:

I.

Respondent's action in failing to file a candidate
statement is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e)(1l).
Respondent's action in failing to file a 10 day pre-
general election report is in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§434 (a) (1) (A) (i) .

That respondent will file all required reports.

That respondent will pay a civil penalty in the
amount of $250 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. s437g(a)(6)(8)(i).
Respondent agrees that he will not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

oS

The Commission, on the request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) concerning the
matters at issue herein, or on its own motion, may
review compliance with this agreement. If the
Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute
civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
exscuted same and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.
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It is agreed that respondent candidate shall have no

more than thirty (30) days from the date of this

agreement to implement and comply with the requirement

contained herein, or so notify the Commission.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Melvin Perkins




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Melvin Perkins

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 17,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated January 11, 1979, regarding the
above-captioned matter:

1. Proceed to conciliation with Melvin Perkins.
2. Approve and send the letter and conciliation

agreement which are attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners McGarry,
Thomson, Tiernan, and Springer.

Attest:

1375

Marjorie W, Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-12-79, 10:45
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-12-79, 3:30




Jasuaary 12, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: NP 181

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on NF 171 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.
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In the Matter o NF 171 ?g JAN |2 Am' 45
Melvin Perkins

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On October 3, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division referred
to the Office of General Counsel, House candidate Melvin Perkins
from the 6th congressional district in Maryland for failure to
file a statement of candidacy and designate a principal campaign
committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1l). The reason to
believe and reasonable cause to believe notices were mailed on
August 10th and August 30, 1978 respectively.

On December 4, 1978, Mr. Perkins name was again referred
to the Office of General Counsel for failure to file a 10 day
pre-general election report in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1).
The reason to believe notice was mailed on October 30th and the
reasonable cause to believe notice was mailed on November 1, 1978.
On November 4, 1978, Mr. Perkins name was published as a 10 day

pre-general election non-filer.

Analysis

A chart showing the name of the respondent candidate, his

district, his political affiliation, the number and percentage
of votes he received, his financial activity, and whether the
reason to believe and reasonable cause to believe notices were
received is found in attachment I.
Respondent Melvin Perkins lost the general election as a
House candidate for the Republican Party of Maryland receiving
14,526 votes (11.5 percent of the votes cast). Ywo newspaper articles

concerning Mr. Perkins' campaign are found in Attachment IT.
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As set forth in the Commission guidelines of May 23, 1978,
Perkins has received in excess of 10 percent of the votes and
we therefore recommend the Commission attempt to conciliate with
the respondent.

However, as of this writing, we do not have a current address
for Mr. Perkins. His prior address, the Armstead Hotel in Baltimore,
Maryland, has been torn down. Neither the Secretary of State nor
the Reports Analysis Division have received a new address for the

respondent and telephone directory assistance for the Baltimore

area does not show a listing for Perkins. This office is currently

attempting to locate a forwarding address for Mr. Perkins.

Recommendation

1. Proceed to conciliation with Melvin Perkins.

2. Approve and send the attached letter and conciliation

o DU

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

agreement.

Attachments

Non-filer Chart - I
News Article - II

RAD Referral - III
Notification Letter
Conciliation Agreement
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¢ Melvm Perkins of Maryland

.knows politics from the inside
“ "The way it's beeri. éoliticians get
elected and then go to jail. Well, I've al-
ready been to jail.”’ Melvin C. Perkins,
candidate for Congress.

By John Sherwood
Washingtoa Star Staff Writer

**Your pants are falling down! Your
pants are falling down!’* Everywhere
Melvin C. Perkins goes these days on the
campaign trail he hears the same warn-
ing.

But the veteran Baltimore pauper, jail-
birdrend legendary skid row character
who would be a princely politician does
not this as a hindrance to becoming a
me r olfd the greatest deliberative body
in orld.

“FORGET the pants!:’ the eccentric
Perkins shouts at his critics, hauling
them tip with one hand on a floppy belt as

. they tumble in a tailor’s puddle of crum-
pled‘wrinkles about his ankles. But it is
impossible to forget them. There is some-
thing terribly comic about anyone wear-
ing a bigger guy’s trousers (size-48 waist
on asize-40), and something doubly
comic about all this happening in another
one-ef Maryland’s classic political cam-
paigns, which have gained a reputatior

for ﬁng somewhat comic at times.

*Where did you get those pants, any-

way?”’ he is asked. *‘Don’t be a squirrel.
That ain’t the issue,’” he replies. ‘‘Let’s
get it over with. My girlfriend give me
thedegreen pants. Her other boyfriend is
in jail and she give me his pants. OK, so
th;zy're too big. But they're clean, ain't
it-"

With that statement under his belt, so
to speak, underdog Perkins, who has
been running unsuccessfully for all kinds
of state elective offices for the past 30
years, went on with his bizarre cam-
paign. Leaving his unmanned headquar-
ters in the doomed, run-down Armistead
Hotel at 19 Holiday St., he set out the
other day on yet another election year
mission that has been driving him no-
where for decades.

See PERKINS, F-3

RS




oth“e,r congressiobr:l candidate wﬁon e
emet on a utiful sunny Mmoon outside -
the $10.80-a-night Armistead, a hotel across the'

street from City Hall and just around the corner’ '
from Central Police Headquarters T

RS

s ' Coatinued From F-1

* But does Perkins of Baltimore go to the Sixth
.>Congressional District of Western Maryland to
i p the flesh? No. He goes off to an Annapolis
court to add to his file of hundreds of taxpayer’s
. S=guits to protest what he sees as injustices. The
"’ courts are where he has always gone to get offi—
. }cial notice, and that's where he will always re-
;" tumn. “The law is in my blood,” says the former
---merchant seaman who now lives on Social Se-
- curity benefits. - - . ¥
.z%__ Perkins has been thrown out of 50 many places
--that it doesn’t bother him anymore. He is abso-
" lutely immune to being ignored, insulted and
~;" rejected. He exudes confidence and daring, and
% is recognized as a kind of offbeat celebrity in a
-, town that abounds in colorful characters. His
“~forte is the public meeting, and his cathedral City
.+Hall (where he literally chases Mayor Donald
- ' Schaefer around), the State House and any num-
, - ber of courthouses. ;
:. But this time Perkins, S8, is visibly excited. Be-
..cause he filed unopposed as the Republican
-s candidate, he became, by default, the G.0.P.’'s
&c:al standard bearer for that bucolic district. -
:7AM to complicate matters further, the 49-year-
- _ald incumbent — the formerly-unbeatable Demo-
" Jesat Goodloe E. Byron Jr. — dropped dead Oct.
-+ 11 while jogging. ,
“l<=For 24 hours, during a period when Perkins
.- was just being released after serving a 10-day jail

~”

A R

i

U

regulars>
] haﬁ: howled for
man in a beach hat jumped up®' -
and down and stuck out his tongue. A huncgg i
backed woman in a gold miniski squeaked and -
swirled rhythmically on a torn barstool, and one
man tossing an ashtray at Perkins’ girlfriend. -
prompted a free-for-all wrestling match that
molv{(ed the press conference outside on the side- e
walk. i
Well, things have calmed considerably, al-
though Perkins’ own political adrenalin is still -
running high. He has a short fuse, anyway. He -
has been to jail numerous times for brief hauls, . -
mostly for disorderly conduct. But he has also -
survived charges of assault with intent to murder
aswellasforpunchingouthisownmother,mw ;
in a nursing home in Randallstown, Md. She calls '
her son’s campaign “a lot of crap.” ey
Perkins’ campaign costume rarely changes 52
from day to day. Even under a pleasant sunshine, *%
the wan-faced pest to many wears the traditional %
. skid row threadbare wool overcoat with the col-';
lar turned up and split up the seam in the back. It *
is dusted with cigarette ashes, food and mustard
stains. He bums rides, hitchhikes, and takes
buses to his legal appointments with destiny. He .-
would ask the devil for a dime. ,

p

IS

ﬁtenoe for slugging a lady bus driver, he was
only candidate until Mrs. Byron was named
runin her husband'’s place.
" Naturally, the opportunistic Perkins saw that
“illegality” as yet another injustice inflicted
upon him. He actually tried to physically claim
Goodloe’s congressional seat in Washington, so
ited was he by the stunning tragedy of
yron’s death. He thought it propelled him  into

. Congress without having to undergo the tortures
2 of another election.

meU.S.Oongréss

CA DAY ON THE ROAD to

with Perkins is unlike any day with almost any

i

A

=

His platform is rambling and confusing, but he 7
still wants to divide Texas into five states, in- -
crease welfare and Social Security and clean up
the Potomac. He would also rebuild the town of
Frederick, outlaw coal miners’ unions, build a
‘‘brand new federal pennitentiary in Hagers-
town,” and construct an expressway from Pitts-
burgh to Ocean City, Md. “All I need is 5,000
bucks and I can win this thing,” he says. “I ain’t
received ane red cent so far.” .

PERKINS IS FEARLESS. He knows exactly
where to go to press whatever fanciful legal
charges are eating away at him. 5

So whatever it is that makes Melvin nn will
not stop him on Nov. 7, whatever happens. While

d candidates go, Melvin C.
y survive them all. He'’s the
defeated by being defeated. * :
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Cwestmifistef —Melvin Perkins, the un-
successful candidate for Maryland’s Sixth
Congressional district seat, has asked the
House of Representatives not to seat Bev-
€rly Byron because of alleged improprie-
ties in her campaign.
— . Mr. Perkins, a Republican who files as
a pauper, mailed a three-page, handwrit-
letter from New York to the clerk of
House and last week startled the
House Administration Committee when he
GRxited to talk about his complaints.
“] can't read the writing in the letter,”
pajd William Phillips, a member of the
committee staff. “I talked to him at some

out of it.” .

Mr. Perkins maintains that Mrs. Byron,
a Democrat, should bave campaigned un-
‘ der her maiden name because voters were

Eerkins bids House reject foe,
says Byron name misled voters

Carroll County Bureau of The Sus :

length, but quite frankly 1didn’t get much

s

misled into thinking they were voting for
her husband, Representative Goodloe E.
Byron. Mr. Byron died October 11.

Mr. Phillips said the committee cannot
ignore the letter, and has assigned a staff
attorney to investigate.

Terms in the 96th Congress begin Janu-
ary 15.

Mr. Perkins added that he had no inten-

mmissi _
their_mi i j y
_o_usemgg_bmi‘l_%&l‘_“lwuw
much 1 spent,” Mr. Perkins wrote.
He added, “I never heard of a USA el-
ectiohis co
OW what i




FEC LISTS CANDIDATES & THEIR AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES WHO FAILED TO FILE
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORTS

| NOTE: "Cand" = Candidate Report
"pCC* = Principal Campaign Committee Report
"Auth" = Authorized Committee Report
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Melvin Perkins
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Perkins:

On October 30, 1978, the Commission found reasonable
cause to believe that you violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1)
and on November 1, 1978, found reasonable cause to believe
that you violated 2 U.S.C. §434.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of

conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by encering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (5) (A).

If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,
the Commission may institute civil suit in the United States

District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty not im
excess of $5000.

We enclose a proposed conciliation agreement that the
Commission offers as settlement of this matter.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
conciliation agreement, please sign and return it along
with the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days.
I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement. '

If we are unable to agree upon a conciliation agreement,
the Office of General Counsel is prepared to recommend to the
Commission that civil suit be filed against you.




J9o

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes

in the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact
Ms. Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this

matter, at 202/523-4058.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ] i
MUR 753/NF 133
Melvin Perkins

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 19,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated December 13, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter:

1. Incorporate respondents's violation of
2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) into NF 171.

2. Close MUR 753 (NF 133).

Attest:

Marjorie W. Fmmons
Secretary to the Commission

Signed by General Counsel: 12-14-78
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-15-78, 10:26
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-15-78, 3:00




December 15, 1978

<
X

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

PROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: &133

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report
on MP 133 distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI ‘
December 13, 1978 P I5 al0: 26

In the Matter of
MUR 753
Melvin Perkins NF 133

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background
On October 3, 1978, the Reports Analysis Division referred

to the Office of General Counsel, House candidate Melvin Perkins
from the 6th Congressional District in Maryland for failure to
file a statement of candidacy and designate a principal campaign
committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1).

On December 4, 1978, the Report Analysis Division referred
Mr. Perkins' name to the Office of General Counsel for failure
to file the 10 day pre-general election report..

The issue of Mr. Perkins violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) is

being handled in NF 171.

Recommendation

1. 1Incorporate respondent's violation of 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (i)

into NF 171.

2. Close MUR 753(NF 133).

ATTACHMENT: -
Referral from RAD %é)
77




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

SHINGTON,D.C. 20463
‘e D October 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM

T0: OFFICE OF GENERAL OUNSEL

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTE dgf '
TOM HASELHORST@@

FROM:  NON-FILER COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY AND DESIGNATE A
PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL - MARYLAND

<r
© In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-Filers, attached
< please find the referral of the names of the candidates who have failed
to file their Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2) and designate a
N principal campaign committee.
e An informational notice was sent to the candidates by the
. Public Information Division on July 6, 1978.
o The candidates were sent reason to believe letters by
certified mail on August 10, 1978.
' Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent certified to
c the candidates on August 30, 1978.
& Copies of the certified letters, certified green cards and
~ any telecons available are included in this packet.
CANDIDATES
Perkins, Melvin MD/06
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRIET NW.
WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

Odtober 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM
TO: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTT

TOM HASELHORST@@]@Z
FROM: NON-FILER COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY FND DESIGNATE A
PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL - MARYLAND

In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-Filers, attached
please find the referral of the names of the candidates who have failed
to file their Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2) and designate a
principal campaign committee.

An informational notice was sent to the candidates by the
Public Information Division on July 6, 1978.

The candidates were sent reason to believe letters by
certified mail on August 10, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent certified to
the candidates on August 30, 1978.

Copies of the certified letters, certified green cards and
any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATES
Perkins, Melvin MD/06

»
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August 10, 1978

Mr. Melvin Perkins
4640 Schenley Road
Baltimore, MD 21210

Dear Mr. Perkins:

The Federal Election Commission has not received yoﬁr candidate
statement designating a principal campaign committee for the general
election to be held in your state. Prior notification was sent to you
approximately 30 days ago, advising you of your disclosure reporting
requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Act along with the
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another candidate statement (FEC
Form 2) for your immediate attention. If you need additional forms,
please let us know. .

Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a
principal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(l) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonable
opportunity to respond to this matter. If you have not filed a candidate
statement or designated a principal campaign committee, you should do so
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter with the Clerk of
the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth H.O0.B.,
Washington, D.C..20515.

A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer. In the event you have already
filed the required statements, or require further information, please
contact Susan Kaltenbaugh in our Reports Analysis Division on the toll
free number (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4173.

Sincerely, X

an D. Aikens
Chairman

Certified Mail
Rgturn Receipt Requested

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRLET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 204c3

August 30, 1978

Mr. Melvin Perkins
4640 Schenley Road
Baltimore, MD 21210

Dear Mr. Perkins:

You have been notified twice of the requirement for you to file
your Statement of Candidate (FEC Form 2), designating a principal campaign
committee as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response from you. Your
continued failure to file the required documents gives the Commission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1)
and 11 CFR 101.2. :

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate why
- no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days from
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Commission. If we do not receive an adequate response from you, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our Office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action. .

You should file the required documents with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or require
additional information, please contact Sue Kaltenbaugh in our Reports
Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local
number is (202)523-4172.

oan D. Aikens
Chairman

Sincere]y,

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 October 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM

T0: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. PO J‘&f
TOM HASELHORST@%

FROM: NON- FILER COORDIVATOR

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY AND DESIGNATE A
PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL - MARYLAND

In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-Filers, attached
please find the referral of the names of the candidates who have failed
to file their Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2) and designate a
principal campaign committee.

An informational notice was sent to the candidates by the
Public Information Division on July 6, 1978.

The candidates were sent reason to believe letters by
certified mail on August 10, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent certified to
the candidates on August 30, 1978.

Copies of the certified letters, certified green cards and
any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATES

Perkins, Melvin

776491 @




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463 :
October 3, 1978

MEMORANDUM
T0: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTT

TOM HASELHORST, 1&7[
FROM:  NON-FILER coonommg/,\g

SUBJECT: FAILURE TO FILE A STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY FND DESIGNATE A
PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE - REFERRAL - MARYLAND

In accordance with Directive No. 1 for Non-Filers, attached
please find the referral of the names of the candidates who have failed
to file their Statement of Candidacy (FEC Form 2) and designate a
principal campaign committee.

An informational notice was sent to the candidates by the
Public Information Division on July 6, 1978.

The candidates were sent reason to believe letters by
certified mail on August 10, 1978.

Reasonable cause to believe letters were sent cert1f1ed to
the candidates on August 30, 1978.

Copies of the certified letters, certified green cards and
any telecons available are included in this packet.

CANDIDATES
Perkins, Melvin MD/06
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August 10, 1978

Mr. Melvin Perkins
4640 Schenley Road )
Baltimore, MD 21210 :

Dear Mr. Perkins:

~

The Federal Election Commission has not received yoﬁr candidate
statement designating a principal campaign committee for the general
election to be held in your state. Prior notification was sent to you
approximately 30 days ago, advising you of your disclosure reporting
requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Act along with the
appropriate forms. We are enclosing another candidate statement (FEC
Form 2) for your immediate attention. If you need additional forms,
please let us know. .

Your failure to file a candidate statement and to designate a
principal campaign committee gives the Commission reason to believe
that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. 101.2.

Lo No action will be taken against you until you have had a reasonable
opportunity to respond to this matter. If you have not filed a candidate
o> statement or designated a principal campaign committee, you should do so
- within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter with the Clerk of
Q ' the House, Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth H.O.B.,

Washington, D.C..20515.

C\
- A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer. In the event you have already
L= filed the required statements, or require further information, please
o contact Susan Kaltenbaugh in our Reports Analysis Division on the toll
> free number (800)424-9530. Our local numbey is (202)523-4173.
™~

. ' Sincerely, !
an D. Aikens

o Chairman
Certified Mail

Return Receipt Requested

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 30, 1978

Mr. Melvin Perkins
4640 Schenley Road
Baltimore, MD 21210

Dear Mr. Perkins:

You have been notified twice of the requirement for you to file
your Statement of Candidate (FEC Form 2), designating a principal campaign
committee as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act.

As of this date, we have received no response from you. Your
continued failure to file the required documents gives the Commission
reasonable cause to believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 432(e)(1)
and 11 CFR 101.2. :

You are hereby afforded a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate why
- no action should be taken against you. You have thirty (30) days from
the date of your receipt of this letter to conciliate this matter with
the Commission. If we do not receive an adequate response from you, the
Reports Analysis Division must refer this matter to our Office of General
Counsel for appropriate legal action. -

You should file the required documents with the Clerk of the House,
Office of Records and Registration, 1036 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C.
20515. A copy of these statements should also be filed with your Secretary
of State or the equivalent state officer.

In the event you have already filed the required document or require
additional information, please contact Sue Kaltenbaugh in our Reports
Analysis Division on the toll free number (800)424-9530. Our local
number is (202)523-4172.

Sincerely,

oan D. Aikens
Chairman

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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FEC LISTS CANDIDATES & THEIR AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES WHO FAILED TO FILE
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORTS

NOTE: “Cand" = Candidate Report

“pcC" = Principal Campaign Committee Report
“Auth* = Authorized Committee Report

STATE DISTRICT NAME OF CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE (Party Affiliation & Report Type)

Maryland House - 6 Melvin Perkins (Rep - Cand)
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Melvin Perkins
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